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Frakes, Kelly L. | Mjﬁjﬁﬁ - DS

From: Frakes, Kelly L.

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 2:35 PM
To: Parnell, Jane L.

Subject: RE: Larry Young final

| concur with the findings.
has made some very serious allegations. A polygraph taken on 7-18-2005 indicates th
was tru

en asked "Has the cook Larry ever made any sexual comments to you" and she replied "no". Yet

is is apparent she has been telling other offenders she was "slapped” and that "Larry wanted to have sex with
her." Her behavior needs o be addressed appropriately.

~~~~~ Original Message-—--
From: Parnell, Jane L.

Sent; Monday, July 25, 2005 1:44 PM
To: Frakes, Kelly L.

Subject: FW: Larry Young final

~Kelly: Can you me provide feedback on this please?

----- Original Message--—-

From: Munn, Bruce A,

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 B:17 AM
To: Parnell, Jane L,

Subject: FW: Larry Young final

For your review

Bruce
----- Original Message--—-—

Sent: Sunday, July :

f

To: bamunn@DOCL.WA.GOV
Subject: Larry Young final

Final, get rid of others

972
77817005 :




This is an investigation on A/C Larry Young initiated by
Superintendent Stewart 7/11/05. The allegations are in two parts.
A kite sent by inmate dated 7/1/05 and

an incident on 7/10/05. Broce Munn, Food Manager, conducted
the following interviews on 7/11/05.

1) Inmate (G < C
B - interviewed on 7/11/05 at 1350 hours. (N EEG_NGYG

was calm and collected in her interview.

Statement: Around 1330 hours inmate (|| | |  lllspoke to me in
the MI kitchen as I was sitting in the dinning room. (| EGG_GNEG
asked me if she could talk about several issues. I informed (Y
W -t | was very busy, and could we speak later. (NN
stated she wanted to talk “about Larry.” 1 did not solicit the
conversation or the subject, so I took o the visiting

room to conduct an interview. (§NNKGzGN¥;:old me thadRold
several stories in the unit about Larry and this incident. GGG
stated thalilaid Larry had slapped herfi M sprayed her
with water, or wanted herfjllll to 2o to a cooler to have sex.

stated that Il ould buy canteen for anyone who
would support her claims and that she/jjllwanted to see Larry
“walked off “ by the Superintendent. In addition, S -
not heard Larry talk down to {llil§at any time. _1eard
n the day of this incident in the unit call Larry a “ Black
SOB, no good Uncle Tom, Nigger and Uncle Charlie.” —
did not challengclMon the name calling but heard it. Larry’s
wife did help (NN ¢t visits about six years ago.

2) Interview of /11/05 at 1413 hours.
Interview was conducted in the visiting room of WCCW.
was emotional and nervous during her statement.

Statement: On 7/10/ OS-tates that as she (v as leaving

for the evening she asked Larry for a piece of fruit {§llstates

that Larry said, * Get out of my face or I’'m going to squirt you.”
S cn moved to get out of his way and Larry squirted her.
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@ t2tcs that other inmates were around but because they were

volunteers she did not know who they were. 1 then asked i RN
about the kite of 7/1/05. lllepeated over and over why do we

want to talk about the past, Larry assaulted here yesterday. S [ EREIN
used the term assaulted several times. il did not want to talk

about the past issues. I read s kite and asked her for
examples of being singled out. §jijJifonly wanted to focus on the
incident of 7/10/05 and how Larry was unprofessional. 1 informed
B2t v were investigating not only the incident of 7/10/05
but also the previous issues of 7/1/05. (v as insistent that
Larry was unprofessional and needed to be “walked off” the
kitchen. I pressedll for specific examples of being singled out
andjjjjiififstated the following: a) about a week agofjjjjilh was in
the dinning room with about 10-15 other inmates. Larry went into
the dinning room and requested help. No one moved to help and
Larry calls on {jjillalone. b) S cets fruit like everyone else
and Larry singles out [ llifor getting fruit. ¢) Anytime there is a
hard job to do, Larry singles out{jjlilll§ examples trash run, pots
and pans or dish room. {jjjlllcould not name any witnesses to this
behavior, but claims everybody knows about it. I asked /N
about her comments that Larry yells at her. il stated the
following: a) Larry threatens to send me to segregations b) Larry
says he will give her a new place to live c) Larry tell Sl she
needs to wear her glasses to find items. d) Larry calls S [l
stapid. I asked [lwho has witnessed this behavior and (N
states that C/O Neyer, Food Manager Munn; inmates jjjlllilfand
O -1 have observed this behavior. [ lliffbecame very upset
that I wanted names of witnesses to this behavior. 1informed
Smith that her allegations were very serious and that verifying

facts and statement are part of any investigation. {jjjiifthen stated
that any inmate working in the kitchen from May forward has

observed this behavior by Larry toward | ||l QR so states
that Larry always says he “ hates everything about her.” On

7/10/05 around 1400 hoursiiilllates that Larry yelled out in the
kitchen with all the inmates present “ I hate you' [ jjJJiJJtates she
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responded by stating” I don’t want no married man liken me.”
QN states that all the inmates in the kitchen heard this.
- 1 then askedil what has she ever done to provoke Larry.
_ states she only talks to Larry about work related issues. 1
then took{il§ into the shift office to ask her several personal
questions. I tol il that several witnesses stated that (R was
trying to buy statements against Larry if they would state that
Larry wanted sex with jjjjllfor any statement that would help
Larry get walked off. Lt. Breese and Sgt Deloughery were present
in the office when I interview (| | N l} @I stated that she (NN

was broke, had no money to pay people, and that she has never
asked other inmates to make statements for commissary.

3) Interview oi— 7/11/05 at 1521 hours
CCU-C living unit

Background: iV as one of three inmates interviewed on the
day of the incident. Around 1522 hoursilll approached me in
the kitchen and wanted to talk to me about the incident and Larry.
Statement: {JJ Il as in the kitchen working the dish pit the
evening of the incident. {JJElIl states that Larry was spraying off a
tray in the sink when water was splashed onto (i SN tes
that Larry apologized in the presence of all the inmates, stating it
was an accident. (Il stated that “ no, it was not.” Upon
questioning {Jiiadmits she did not see if Larry sprayed N
or if was a splash of water. (il did state tha{SEEPs always

trying to stand close to Larry, and that Larry treat<{NIIN with
respect, but does make her work while in the kitchen.

4y On 7/11/05 at 1531 hours I went to WCCW mental Health and
spoke with Dr. Haroian. I inquired if {§Jlllllvas receiving
treatment at this time. Haroian said no she was not. Haroian was
shown the kite by {JJJlland made the observation tha i as
not displaying the classic systems of being afraid and upset as she
states. I asked Haroian what specifically did he mean. Haroian
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noted that in the kite from @ijjjiishe did not mention lack of sleep.
I thanked Haroian for his time.

5) 7/12/05 1145 hours inmate i  NRGGNGEGGEY
Background: il as one of three inmates interviewed the night
of the incident.

Statement: (il states tha @B always nags. 1 questioned
@R o be specific as to what she means by nags. tated

that complains every time Larry asks her to work because
she N:s 12zy) s tates that she heard Larry say it was an

accident, but she (i did not see the incident. @SN states
she has worked in the kitchen about a month, and has never heard

Larry be rude, vulgar, abusive or inappropriate towards { jJjilf

6) 7/12/05 at 1153 hours I interviewed (i G—
MSU-A pod

Background: {24 stated several weeks ago to me that she
G - :s [caving the kitchen to work at another job. At that
time I asked Ly she would change jobs. (NN stated
to me that she was changing jobs because “this was the last time
Larry made me cry.”
Statement: 1 questioned (Il 2bout her statement and what did
it mean. (Ftated that Larry makes the lazy inmates work,
and that she was one of them when she stared in the kitchen.
S o1 tinucd that Larry try’s to see the best in every person
and he was “tuff” on her because Larry saw something better in

hen prison. SN worked for Larry for one year, and
that Larry was always tuff on the ladies that were lazy. T asked

G 1.2t did she mean by tuff. (M stated that Larry was
there to make sure the inmates worked, and that some of the

inmates liked tall, big, bald black men. {jjiiliJistated that Larry
was not interested in relationships with the inmates other then

work. —stated that this was a rejection issues, not an
abusive issue. {25 worked in the kitchen for one year and

has seen this before. (NNENstates tha g lirts with Larry
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and always wants to be close to him. also states that she
heard (state to Larry “ You wish you knew me.” NN
states she heard Larry respond tof il I don’t want to know
you.” (s tates that I 2s embarrassed and insulted by
the rejection of Larry to/f | N I NN 2150 stated that we need to
look at how long (lihas worked in the kitchen.

7) 7/13/05 at 0922 hours 1 interviewed inmatc RGN
N

Background: Around 0910 hours NN stopped me in the
dinning hall and told me that {jjllfhad asked her to write a
statement before the water incident and that she (iGN
wanted to make a statement.

Statement: {§NNNEGEGER::tcs G ot o

write a kite, grievance or letter about Larry harassing (iiiround

June 19, the day after |l ot 2 change of hours in the
kitchen. (NN states that she has not observed Larry be rude

or abusive tdii NN 2de no offer of compensation to
ust wanted someone to support her statements.
mtes that{llf came to her in the day room and
asked if she (N v 2s also mad at her (SN =bout the

Larry issue. (Larry being removed from WCCW) (il NN

states she told {jtbat she was not mad. (NN states that
B2 been very nervous after the incident because inmates are

saying that{ i1l have to take a lie detector test. {§NG_n_yg
also stated that she had heard §ijjijfffstate in the kitchen that “
Larry sure if fine, and T think he likes me.” (NN states that
this was right after @ijijjjiitarted in the kitchen.

8) 7/13/05 1 re-interviewed (NN« 1 004 hours. I

had a phone conversation with Kelly Kelly and discussed the

statements 1 had received so far. Kelly and I felt it was best to ask
O she foit threatened and offer her protection from other
offenders. Lt. Cooper was present
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if she felt safe to stay in her unit. (S EINF
replied that she did not want to give up her bed. 1 informe

that I had spoken to several offenders, and none of offenders were
supporting (Ml version of the events. {lllfbecame upset and
began crying stating” he sprayed me with the hose, isn’{ that
enough?” I explained to {ljjfJJfhat the spraying could have been
an accident, and that we were investigation/iillllfs allegations.
@ v s upset and rambled for several minutes. I once more
asked (T she could provide the names of any inmates who
witnessed the abuse, picking on or other issues §jjilliaised.

ould not name specific inmates. I readfijjjijjfjpack part of
her statement where stated “there were always 10-15
inmates around when Larry was abusive.” §jJllilfsaid she did not
know any of the inmate’s names. [ informedjiijijjhat is would
be hard to support her statements without names. §jjjjfjjjjonce more
became upset and stated “ everybody is trying to protect Larry,
what about me?” I once more explained tofijjjijfffthat the reason
we were investigation the incident was to protect but that
we had to have names to support her claims. stated she had
no names, and did not want to be moved from her unit.

Statement: T aske

0) 7/13/05 1439 hours I interviewe
Background: JJJEMM approached me in the dinning hall around
1435 hours and informed me that had been a volunteers on 7/10/05
and had been working in the dish pit with N ‘
Statement: (Sl states she was working in the dish pit with
-he night of the incident. B :-tcs that Larry came
over to the dish pit to check the area. states she also got
wet but it was from when Larry shook his hands after washing.

states that Larry apologized for getting her and/{ NI
wet. S s2id she thought nothing of it. 1 explained to

QR thot Darry did indicate that he had sprayed i with the
hose. NN stated she thought it was from him shaking his

hands. (R states that@ was very upset, but (I did
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not understand her being upset and there was very little water that
got on them.

10) 7/13/05 around 1600 hours. I was in the MI dinning hall

during count. Inmatc{jjjJllw as sitting at a table with two other
offenders. As 1 walked by{jjiistated,  these two ladies will
make statements supporting me.” 1 looked at both offenders and
almost at the same time they stated “ 1 don’t want to say anything
about this.” I thanked the offenders for speaking with me.

11) 7/14/05 0907 hours interviewed{ RN
CCU |

Background: |l =s in the report by Lt. Breese and mentioned
by s 2 supporting witness.

Interview: ([ MMstates that she did not see Larry spray (S NNNGN
S - s thaot Larry teases her (S = 1ot, gives here a bad
time all very professional. {jlliiktates that she has told NN

that she {J Il has a “thing” for Larry. (i lltates that NS

lazy and has to be given constant instructions to work. (N
states she has not heard Larry be anything other then professional
when dealing with jjjjjjjilfand all the other offenders.

12) 07/14/05 1055 hours spoke with CC2 Kathleen Le Blanc. CC2

Le Blanc also states that {Jll is prone to “hype” issues, not

accept responsibility for her crime, and wants to find a way not to
work.

Summary: After interview the offenders and staff involved in the
two incidents several issues become clear,

1) Larry Young did spray water on | ]
2) Larry Young apologized t{jjjjjlif about the issue.
3) I cfused to accept Young’s apology.

A cannot produce one witness that will sustain her claims
about Young “picking” on her.
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S) M docs not want to program in the kitchen and has to be
instructed repeatedly to do her job.

o) {inds Young attractive.

Conclusion: With no supporting statements, other then Young
himself who states 1t was an accident, it would be reasonable to
conclude thafllJl did in fact get water on her person by
accident. Young accepts responsibility for that action. It is also
clear from the statements and my own observations, tha(ijjjj|j | jJ}lf
was seeking attention from Young and did not receive it. I spoke
with M@0 7/20/05 with her counselor and informethat
Young would be coming back to work. @jiiiijher counselor and
myself felt it would be in the interest of all parties to offer |
another job to avoid future conflict. It is the opinion of this
investigator that Young needs to receive a letter documenting his
behavior and in-service training on Verbal Tactual Skills and

relationships with offenders. NNlleeds to be held accountable
for her false statements regarding staff.

Bruce Munn
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
OFFICE OF CORRECTIONAL OPERATIONS
WASHINGTON CORRECTIONS CENTER FOR WOMEN
ME: WP-04, 9601 Bujacich Rd, N.W ., Gig Harbor, WA 98332-8300

TO: 1&IKeliy

FROM: LTA Bree@_%y_/
SUBJECT: Offender{j NN

I received information from Sergeant Deloughery that offende
that she was assaulted by a staff member, | bad offende rought to the shift office and had
her explain what had happened to her. She stated that “ the cook Larry Young stated “GET OUT
OF MY FACE” and then sprayed her in the face with water. She stated that he said it “was an
accident™, but she states he constantly picks at her and intimidates her, Offende; as very
emotional and has a feeling of being in a helpless situation, she feels victimized and does not
understand how Larry Young is allowed to treat her like that and not to be professional,

ek t ot - i -
but only heard what happened and did not see anything other than stating that

ags. ] also
talked 1 ho was working in the kitchen heard what happen and told

ot to let it get to her Iso stated that Larry Young does pick on nd gives her
a bad time.

I did not receive any information from AC Cook Young in regards to any problems or accidents
m the M] kitchen during or after his shifi as he departed from work. However T have reports from

staff stating what they talked to offender -about and her allegations. Talso notified the OD
Ms Stewart of the stitnation.
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|DfL.l‘
A

i m‘@ STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
PLACE / AREA OCCURRED

) ’ OFFENDERS INVOLVED [
T ) o e .
DATE /,Timv

INCIDENT REPORT

JOF INCIDENT
Ofﬁn ns PN
USE OF FORCE INCIDENT [ YES QNO
WITNESSES

DETAILS: Who was involved, whal took place, how did #t happer, description of any injuries, damage. use of force, atc. Attach
additional sheet, if hecessary.

T/ TS GRTE B D TirE (WU GTE —///fﬁfﬂ/ﬁ;/) A S
LS I TD SES TS QWF‘;‘"Q/)'—T/ A Ta BS Cotted e PerSmzain/ T
& Tomp #ER 7o THE OFE0L o TRUEL, TOTIHL TORER . T/
U A SHIFT il 5 AVISEL 4R 70 WRITE /A CLRIGL an/lL. 7
SEE upir SCT- ) teererinic g T G o) O C5 Y
Lowd LY v~ BREHUE ESCALAETIN . SHE .éfrﬁf:f—f/ 7O Cop s PARS

Bons SLARYSA T LE NG SLALPEL jn) TITE (7L « THEN SHE
Q7 BB SHE adora LA T ﬂmfﬁwﬁmaf A SITE LA T

Hitd FEED, "/7’//{/"5#// LARERY THE drm K

IMMEDIATE ACTION TAKEN:

ASKEL (£ SHE FELT BER Al TR imx
NESLED pEDICHRT BTTENTZON - SHFE SO _YES
SO SHE LIAS SENT 7O THS CLrn/ic . imCHERT
ADGEFD.
e (Y

RE Tl JAFF SIGNA : TITLE * DATE
. '
%\5 W FLEM F‘J."?J /o f'//O /O S

e |

" ORIGINAL REPORT TO/ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

DATE / TH#IE RECEIVED INCIDENT NUMBER

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO BY DATE
| |
Distribution by Associate Superintendent:
. Superintendent ! intelligence Officer (1 Other
[} shift Commander [ Clinical Director [ Other
[[] Safety Officer ] Otner ] Other

The contents of this document may be eligible for public disclosure. Social Security Numbers are considered confidentiat information and
will be redacted in the event of such a request. This form is governed by Executive Order 00-03, REW 42.17, and RCW 40.14,

DOC 21-458 (02/19/03) WCCW
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{ m‘i STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS INCIDENT REPORT

PLACE / AREA OQCURRED - OFFENDERS INVOLVED . DOC NUMBER LIVING UNIT
MT /‘it '{{,L\-E_,.J

DATE / TIME OF INCIDENT

LT ™

USE OF FORCE INCIDENT [] YES [ANO
WITNESSES

DETAILS: Who was involved, what took place, how did it happen, description of any injuries, damage, use of force, etc. Attach
additional sheet, If necessary.

U\DC)N Wp‘e_{tuﬂ of 4—[-& Kk(‘_l/\e,,\, ’Pru_s\ i) 4—«//(,
Lome de dhe A[Lrers Stedoy cnd steted daat AC Conic,
UOU?UC jﬁo&l &m?»—nrjfﬁot [’\QF oL Y J o (A)d\‘k-f S e AC é(‘I()K
C#LM\’C:(ASLGCLE(L “H’\U:\ UJ!"\IlQ }\‘Q LAICS "{GJL;NQ ~+ f'\@_r-? ‘f[!‘\-Q_S O G £
1’\/& Wc&b )'\u durﬂ; acc.cfew‘“u weut gff. T zmiﬁurme@l T
Fhol she cold purte an Sheidesd report_aredl or dulk o her
(a4 g(iJr bt Atlagk (7/61;7\:7 stededt 4 (Was ow crels clen

IMMEDIATE ACTION TAKEN:

REPO TING STAFF SiGNATURE

WA A/

TLE DATE

=008

DATE / TIME RECEIVED

INCIDENT NUMBER \

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO lBY DATE l
Distribution by Associate Superintendent:

7 superintendent O Inteltigence Officer ] Other

[ Shift Commander I Clinical Directar [ Other

[ Safety Offices {7 Other [ other

DOC 21-458 {10/16/2001) WCCW
983




f m STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS INCIDENT REPORT

PLACE IAREA C(Eiiizi OFFENDERS INVOLVED DOC NUMBER  LIVING UNIT ]
e

DATE ! TIME OF INCIDENT

o 35l 2t = ot 90| | A,

USE OF FOIQCE INCIDENT [] YES IS\ND
WITNESSES

DETAILS: Who was involved, what took place, how did it happen, description of any injuries, damage, use of force, etc. Attach
additional sheet, if necessary.

l was sent 4o [PU by (0 f'/’ﬂ'mnq for exammadion, I/m

sﬁ{rcs: 'Mq ﬁuowu(nsw Sorweo\ wa'i:erm hw o%ce). I-{e/
_&;A'Sad—wes Ah auadem'?: buk | knmo Ae_dd 'L pn &uraosb

br
ten 5,prdAfad r:‘c}h‘{:

eye, esr, theek omd nése.,

MEDIATE ACTION TAKEN: o :
j&T\HSiCJ‘ e/ﬁé/hr\ is UJJLJ’{']JP\\; naﬁ’ma‘ Jn—np-fjs, ’/m s wpse,'t QJYLO(b Ol

D yid e (e %, ."- ..._ / v‘l-‘ sJfYule 'r-e wre.z(‘J'\ e
\
A g <the. WnEX T < l Y3 Z A‘A J‘D P 00 DhATT ha pglénecs
L \ ”
Jith Hhe sugerui RN relerred 1/M %o AN Reuls, elinie Allvenr.
REPORTING STAFF SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

Lesle K. Wi tse, , RN 4 RJJQ\ o July Je05

DATE [ TIME RECEIVED INCIDENT NUMBER

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO BY DATE

Distribution by Associate Superintendent;

[ Superintendent {1 Intefligence Officer ' ] Other
] Shift Commander {71 Clinical Director [ Other
[ safety Officer O Other [ Other

The contents of this document may be eligible for public disclosure. Social Security Numbers are considered confidential information and
will be redacted in the event of such a request. This form is governed by Executive Order 00-03, REW 42.17, and RCW 40.14,

DOC 21-458 (02/18/03) WCCW
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1o 5§,
A

AL
& Q“\E
,ﬁ m & STATE OF WASHINGTON
. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

INCIDENT REPORT

K Confidential
DATETIME OF INCIDENT OFFENDERS INVOLVED DOC NUMBER LIVING UNIT

LOCATION
Clinic

WITNESSES
Lt. Breese, C/O Cobb, C/O Revis

USE OF FORCE INCIDENT? [] YES I NO

DETAILS: Who was involved, what took place, how did it happen, description of any injuries, damage, use of force, etc. Attach
additional sheet, if necessary,

Officer Revis called asked me to come to the clinj Kk with an offender who was alleging that she was assauited by
a staff member. 1 went into the trauma room wit d began asking guestions. She was very loud and crying and |

had difficulty speaking with her and getting answers. After a few minutes she started to caim down and } got the following:
She claimed that she was in the dish area and A/C Cook Larry Young had come back there. She said she asked him if
she could go get a piece of fruit. She told me he sprayed her in the face with a dish-spraying hose and said "Get out of
my face." She then stated that she went icer Cobb and made the allegation and he she could write a report.
| calied Lt. Breese and she had me escomo the Shift Office so she could intervieMerself. | also contaceted
Nurrse Wiltze, who had examined her, for an incident report.

IMMEDIATE ACTION TAKEN: |

interviewed Of‘fendel-

Informed L.t. Breese

Wrote a report.

Sergeant DeLoughery
TITLE STAFF SIGNATURE (Please Print)

DATE/TIME RECEIVED INGIDENT NUMBER T

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO BY DATE

The contents of this document may be eligible for public disclosure, Social Security Numbers are considered confidential information and will be
redacted in the event of such a request. This form is governed by Executive Order 00-03, RCW 42.17, and RCW 40.14.

Distribution:  WHITE - Chiei Investigalor  CANARY - Executive Team Member PINK --Criginator

PV M4 DA T rnni AN AL

GOLDENROD - immediate Supervisor 985




o CUS ek

£ m T T rions INMATE'S KITE
: 4 PAPELETA DE PETICION DEL RECLUSO

OLDE) —l
b [ OATE/ FEGHA?

/c)
WHHVI%?‘I quNSWER FROM/ DESEA ENTREVISTA GON O rfq)iSPUESTA DE

D Interpreter needed for

REASON / QUESTION Neceslto intérprete para (idioma).
RAZON / PREGUNTA

_/(/ LA /ZL)’L/ ft,é,u ./ r/b/ %/A/jf—” %@nf ¢,
i Sy dlin @T:@/ CAad bl il g
i ﬁu/:f{du ;_;,/r Tl et L sNL @Lw?“ f.;ﬂc[
75—’9& n it ,f;u//hcﬂ oo Ao or ~
thdz‘f ’?g( L,/f,(éi’r’/_/]f_/_’?bf- a/é( LA ’f—nt_k,
4/%//\1 %ﬁLLW(QLLQM&/LKL/Q,ﬁWL A
J@% FRANTIC # 73z o 00 ,m;%u,
U cloaidne o X ot 14T [ aaa b ok Y
"’ﬁau %aa/ﬂu bel (el KL%M /

DAYS OFF / DIAS LIBRES

(language).

SIGKAT

—ref
Ve ,C.Kdl—u /7LL§¢,(/\-/’7¢{V‘€ T 7K
?sfa?&cs’ﬁs%o KJZMC/ to Sty au‘a/ [ v LL.L,
oA oo ned wfm?‘ 15 _2n /a/;é ey
NP, [ e |
Con Aot sL6ne’ 1t /OL&’H’MJ' :
Cl’”?\ﬂ(af’lL'M 7 %:;/F Knc w t/ 2 _Oh ‘%Uﬂfé’fﬂf
LML{L(MWJ /71& et os e Fo b
t’uff/‘}i//l/_l;? £ c’Léj_, 73/“,7 L,?(&,,/(ﬁ po R
UM»L o Con o d’fn{/ anilo £ A /?M‘ peiel Pt
L ey L //u: r“fﬁic WLC/W ’\M/w dz(_lﬁf/m}

RESPONDEA / PERSOMA QUE RESFONDE DARE / FECHA,
i

”)L/(L'{/7L(J o fad s ‘“hn Uy L2 Lu Lvri# I g/ rt«/éﬂ&ﬂ_

Dnslnbutmn WHITEYELLOW -Aesponder, YELLOW-Aelum o Ofiender wilh Response, PINK-Otlendar keaps

Distribucion: BLANCA/AMARILLA- Pamnna gue responds, AMARILLA-Devuakve Bl recluso con Tespuesia, ADSA-5e e
queds al reciuso "

LY
Z"z‘:z;s%oco (utt‘(@xf /‘Mi/ 2y aé'cu /’M’ & fﬁé{»w

p‘"’Pw/'rLft’if\'\/M.L wienkil by oo é"‘ft

Aars i



STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

WASHINGTON CORRECTIONS CENTER for WOMEN
MEDIUM SECURITY UNIT
MEMORANDUM

0 Y DKTE 070505

T
FROM: CUS D. WHITE/ ’\J SUBJECT: Staff Complaint
(b e

| received your kite dated 07-01-05 regarding your complaint of mistreatment by one of
your work supervisors. Due to the sensitive nature of some of the allegations made
against this staff member, | am referring your kite directly to the WCCW Investigations

office for investigation. Ms. Kelly Kelly will be in touch with you about this matter
SOOon.




{ m STATE OF WASHINGTON :
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USE QF FORCE INCIDENT [] YESMO
WITNESSES

DETAILS: Who was involved, what took place, how did it happen, description of any injuries, damage, use of force, etc. Attach
additional sheet, if necessary.
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DATE / TIME RECEIVED INCIDENT NUMBER

INVESTIGATION ASSIGNED TO BY DATE

Distribuiion by Associate Superintendent:

[ Superintendent [ intetligence Officer [ Other
[] shift Commander [ Ciinical Director 7] Other
] safety Officer [ Other [ Other

DOC 21-458 (10/16/2001) WCCW
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GSK
POLYGRAPH SEEVICES

William D. Tufts
1409 18" Ave CT. SW
Puyallup, WA 98371

POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION REPORT

T0:  investigator Kelly Kelly
Department of Corrections
Washington Corrections Center for Women
9601 Bujacich Road NW
Gig Harbor, WA 88335

Subject: — ' Examination Date:  07/18/05

DOB: _ 1959 Offense: Statement Verification
Requested by: Investigator Kelly Kelly

Purpose of Examination: To verity or refute the subject's allegation that cook Larry Young

attemnpted to hand her a paper toweal with sweat on if, and he made sexual commit to her and
talked about Hitler.

Prior tc the polygraph examination, the subject was advised of her Polygraph Rights and waived
these rights by signing the attached form.

CONCLUSIONS
A polygraph examination was administrator to the subject on the above issues,

Based on the physiological responses produced by the subject on four (4) polygraph

charts, in the opinion of this examiner, she was not attempting deception when she
answered “yes” to the foliowing relevant questions:

1. Did you hear the cook Larry say he would celebrate Hitler's birthday?

Based on the physiological responses produced by the subject on four (4) polygraph charts, in

the opinion of this examiner, she was not attempting deception when she answered “no” {o the
following relevant questions:

2. Has the cook Larry ever made any sexual comments {o you?

Based on the erratic physiological respenses produced by the subject on four (4) polygraph
charts, in the opinion of this examiner, chart recordings were not adequate to form a definite
opinion as te truth or deception when she answered “yes” to the following relevant question;
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SUBJECT: PAGE: 2

3. After the cook Larry wiped sweat onto a paper towel, did he atiempt to hand it to you?

\/\)W\'S“““ﬂm July 18, 2005

T \
Examiner: William D. Tufts : Dale of Report
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POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION STATEMENT OF CONSENT
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_ A
Cramination of

cundersiand a polyaraph exanunanon
pdmimsiered by G S ER polypraph services lor the, WCC L’\)

T
o 7{ } !
is being conducied conctrning:_j/A”L{Mm{zt leATi ) wlso undersinnd thar

cannot be reguired (o submitio a polyeraph examination without my consent. Addingnalls

th 1l ihe answers during the examination show decepiion. | mav be asked (o explain,

Lhold G-S ER polygraph services and William Tutts harmless and ree iron an
Labiliy for any acts or omission by any other paries or agencles and refease and hold

narmless any persons or ngencies from any and all claims or habilitics alleged (o result ror o

anse out of this examinauon.

Understanding thut | have the unqualified nght Lo reluse,
do hereby this date voluitanly and without duress, coercion, unlawlul inaucement. or
promise of coward, ngree 1o submit to a potvgraph examination. lurther understand thatte

information obtained dunng this process will not be released 1o me

Wiiness

Dite 7// gb O\S_—“
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